

2018 Car Show Meeting

January 29th 2018

Gary Masak Chairman

Attendees: Gary Masak, Jan Cobb, Paul Burrier, Mike McGuire, Tom Jones, Vince Crelley, Jim McLinn, Dave Eicke, Eileen Bannon, Linda Victor, Dean Lewellen, Suzanne Jones, John Harworth, Tony Palozzi, John Dorssom, Don Scheidt, Chuck Ulbricht, Norm Kneasl, Andy Schieslt, Bob Janis, Jackie Meyer, Kathy Swanson, Brad Huber, Walt Jefferson, Jeri Oman

Don Crumley with the Rec Center, did attend

Bob Janis wants to sell raffle tickets for the 2019 raffle car which is the T Bird. Chuck made a motion to sell the tickets this year as a trial, Jan seconded. Approved. This same motion was voted down last meeting. Suzanne has / will make a poster. Bob & Andy will get the tickets printed. 2 people volunteered to sell the tickets. Chuck said his wife would also help. The T Bird & the restored privately owned T Bird will be placed toward the bottom of the lot

Vince needs 3 tables at the shop on Monday February 5th to assemble trophies. Don said he will see to it.

Get your T shirt from the committee heads, they will collect the fee of \$7 per T Shirt. One per person

No word from the Posse, Andy will check with them

Walt will have more training sessions for canopies

Bill McVeigh has three helpers for the Cool Raffle

Michael has been checking with Fry's regarding the pallets of water.

Andy has not heard from the Boy Scouts

Gary will again check with the Sea Scouts

Eileen needs the paper work for those who are already pre-registration. As pre-registrations come please get them to Eileen

Registration cards/ mirror hangars will be green. All others blue

Don Crumley will get two more 10 x 10 canopies for the T Bird

Walt needs sand bags for the banners, Chuck will get from the Metal Shop & Prides

Lecture Hall is where all volunteers will check in if they don't have anything to do

Suzanne said golf car truck from the Prides can be used for garbage. Rufus will drive.

John Harworth will contact the 5 winners from last year and get them a parking spot together

Andy wants to meet all members of parking crew after this meeting

Goody Bags were filled at the end of this meeting. They are stored in Mike Bell's trailer.

Don needs info on water pallets so he can get the fork Lift, Michael Bannon will meet with Don

After the meeting Eric Pederson told me he cannot be in the Lecture Hall, he will tell Gary

Next Meeting February 5th 8:00 AM Shuffle Board Room